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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This amendment is being issued to provide responses to questions received.

POC:  Joshua Rogers   360-476-4634   joshua.g.rogers1@navy.mil

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

23-Mar-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00406-15-R-5007

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

17-Dec-2014

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0004

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

23-Mar-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC PUGET SOUND

467 W STREET, 

2ND FLOOR

ATTN: JOSHUA ROGERS

BREMERTON WA 98314

N00406

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        AMEND 0004 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
1. QUESTION:  Statement of Work (SOW) Section 4.2.8.b  references 3.3, Part 172, Subpart I which requires the contractor to submit a security plan. Given that Hanford is providing this service can you please provide their security plan?

ANSWER:  The security plan shall address security risks related to the transportation of hazardous materials in commerce.  It is required to be provided by the person who transports a Highway Route Controlled Quantity (HRCQ).  See 49CFR, Section 172.800(b).  DOE-RL provides security but the contractor transports the package and shall produce the security plan. 

THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY HANFORD PATROL AT THE PORT OF BENTON AND DURING THE TRANSPORT ARE FOR OTHER REQUIREMENTS NOT ASSOCIATED WITH SOW SECTION 4.2.8.B.  
2.
QUESTION:  Can you please provide pictures of the salvage slings and their arrangement on the barge?

ANSWER:  We will not provide pictures of the salvage slings.  A description of the equipment is provided in paragraph 4.5.10 and detailed arrangement drawings are provided in Attachment 2.8.

3.
QUESTION:  Can you please provide pictures of the transponders and their locations on the package and the barge?

ANSWER: We will not provide pictures of the transponders.  A sketch of the transponder and mounting bracket is provided in Attachment 2.8, sheet 4.  On the forward end of the package, the transponder is mounted on the centerline of the package four feet from the top of the package.  On the aft end of the package, the transponder is mounted on the centerline of the package four feet from the bottom of the package.  There are clips on the barge breakwater or mast for bolting the transponders for return to PSNS & IMF (see paragraph 4.5.13 of the SOW).
4. 
QUESTION:  Will a hazardous material safety permit be required if a prime mover is not used for the transport? If so, who is the issuing party? Please provide the appropriate contact for our reference.

ANSWER: Yes.  The hazardous material safety permit is required if transporting a Highway Route Controlled Quantity (HRCQ) in commerce as described in 49CFR, Section 385.403(a).  The package may be designated as a HRCQ (see paragraph 4.2.8 of the SOW).  Details for applying for a safety permit are described in 49CFR, Section 385.405.
5.
QUESTION:  SOW Section 4.2.8.c states the drivers of the prime movers shall have in their possession a certificate of training and a route plan. Please specify the specific training you require our operators to obtain.

ANSWER:  See 49CFR, Section 397.101(e)(1) for details on the required driver training.
6.
QUESTION:  Will the package have the appropriate placards for over the road travel already in place? If not, please specify what size, type, number and locations required.

ANSWER:  PSNS & IMF will supply and place the placards (if required) on the transporter at the Port of Benton prior to transport (see paragraph 4.11.5 of the SOW).  The contractor does not need to supply or place them.

7.
QUESTION:  SOW Section 4.2.6 calls reference 3.3, Part 173, Subparts A, B and I, and part 177, Subparts A, B and D. These all seem to be for the reference of the organization and packaging of the materials. Please let me know specifically which of these apply to the work scope for the contractor.

ANSWER:  49CFR, Part 173, Subparts A, B, and I are shipper’s responsibilities.  These sections are referenced to ensure the contractor is aware of the shipping requirements for the packages and what the shipper is required to provide the contractor.
49CFR, Part 177 contains requirements applicable to acceptance and transportation of hazardous materials.  The contractor shall comply with the requirements in Subparts A, B, and D of Part 177.

8.
QUESTION:  SOW Section 4.2.7 specifies the contractor shall comply with reference 3.3, Part 172, Subpart H. Can you please specify the particular section within Subpart H that is applicable?

ANSWER:  The entire 49CFR, Part 172, Subpart H is applicable since it governs training of hazmat employees.  See 49CFR, Section 171.8 for the definition of hazmat employee.

9.
QUESTION:  What is the address for the Storage Area and Load Test Site?  The address for the storage location of the transporter is required on the application for the EPA identification number.

ANSWER:  The Storage Area and Load Test Site does not have a mailing address.  A description of the physical location is – Storage Area and Load Test Site, Hanford DOE Site, Richland, WA.

(End of Summary of Changes) 

